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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: Fwd: S04688 Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com>
Date: 6/12/2013 9:51 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: S04688

Sounds good.  

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/12/2013 9:51:17 PM >>>
Thanks I'll talk to Mark in AM. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 09:50 PM
To: Peter Goodwin
Subject: Re: Fwd: S04688

Environmental conservation, 

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/12/2013 9:49:21 PM >>>
What does en con. mean?

----- Original Message -----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 09:48 PM
To: Mark Buckley; Peter Goodwin; R.Steele@sandb.com <R.Steele@sandb.com>
Cc: mark.behan@behancom.com <mark.behan@behancom.com>; Robert Davies 
<rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Subject: Re: Fwd: S04688

En con is tomorrow. 
Not sure when the next cmte mtgs will be - likely next week 

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/12/2013 9:46:46 PM >>>
How much time do we have ?

----- Original Message -----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 09:43 PM
To: Mark Buckley; Peter Goodwin; 'R.Steele@sandb.com' <R.Steele@sandb.com>
Cc: 'mark.behan@behancom.com' <mark.behan@behancom.com>; Robert Davies 
<rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Subject: Re: Fwd: S04688

i letter of support explaining why its important to the company. 
all the dem members of the assembly en con, judiciary and ways & means committees - mark behan 
should know how to get those lists. Its a lot of members in the Assm. (I know b/c i have been pulling them 
off the Assm floor all day today to discuss this with them).

Julie Tighe
Director, State Legislative Affairs
Office of Legislative Affairs
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor




